

# In the name of God

## **CURRICULUM VITAE (CV)**

## Seyed Hamid Seyed Bagheri

Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences, School of Nursing and Midwifery, Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences, Rafsanjan, Iran. E-mail: Hamidsiba@gmail.com

#### **Personal Information:**

Last Name First Name Citizenship Date of Birth Place of Birth Marital Status Seyed Bagheri Seyed Hamid Iranian Thursday, June 22, 1978 RAFSANJAN- IRAN Married

#### Address:

#### Dr Seyed Hamid Seyed Bagheri

Nursing PhD, MSN, BSC

Assistant Professor

Department of Pediatric School of Nursing and Midwifery, Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences, Rafsanjan, Iran

#### Academic Training:

*2014-2018:Ph.D.* Nursing, School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran.

Tel No: +9834256961 Mobile No: +989131998601 E -mail: <u>Hamidsiba@gmail.com</u>

Hamidsiba@rums.ac.ir

*2007-2009: M.S.* Pediatric Nursing, School of Nursing and Midwifery, Isfahan University of Medical Sciences, Isfahan, Iran.

*1997-2001: B.S.* Nursing, School of Nursing and Midwifery, Jiroft University of Medical Sciences, Jiroft, Iran.

Academic Profile:	
Academic Position	Faculty Member
Academic Degree	Assistant Professor
University	Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences
Research Center	Non-Communicable Diseases Research Center,
	Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences
ORCID	http://orcid.org/0000-0002-2591-9131
Researcher ID	http://www.researcherid.com/ProfileView.action?returnCode=ROU TER.Success&Init=Yes&SrcApp=CR&queryString=KG0UuZjN5
	WlS6K45bFH5D4nGaKUkwUO7C0Bb6ljHyJI%253D&SID=C5O
	<u>IZsbF9XirePDINCN</u>
Google Scholar Profile	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=FWYaZi8AAA
	<u>AJ&amp;hl=en</u>
Scopus Profile	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=5719
	<u>0163227</u>

## **Research Thesis:**

**Ph.D Thesis:** A mixed method study about posttraumatic growth among cardiovascular resuscitation survivors and illuminate the meaning of their experiences of living after resuscitation.

*M.SC Thesis:* Effect of end-of-life care education on the attitudes of nurses in infants' and children's wards.

### Work experiences:

*2013- Present*: *Faculty member*, Department of Pediatric, School of Nursing and Midwifery, Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences, Rafsanjan, Iran.

2011-2013: Nursing director of Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences.

2010-2011: Nursing director of Moradi hospital, Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences.

2006-2011: Staff nurse in psychiatric ward, Moradi hospital, Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences.

2001-2006: Staff nurse in surgical ward, Hazrat-e fatemeh hospital, Kerman.

**Research experiences:** 

End of life care Palliative care Phenomenology qualitative studies Nursing Pediatric nursing Neonatal nursing

#### **English Publications**

- Tabandeh Sadeghi, Najmeh Gholamhoseinni, Hadi Khoshab, Seyed Hamid Seyed bagheri (Corresponding Author), karami Mehdi, Esmat Nouhi, Sakineh Sabzevari. Survey of Knowledge and Attitude of Managers and Hospital Staffs with Different Accreditation Degrees. 2017. Quarterly Journal of Nursing Management. 5(2).
- Zargham, A. SB Seyed hamid, (Corresponding Author) S Ahmad, N Majid, M Fariba, S Lida. The relationship between demographic charectristics and the attitude of pediatric nurses participating in the training course of care for patients facing death in hospitals. Journal of Education and Ethics in Nursing 3 (3), 1-7
- ARAB, M., BAGHERI, S. H. S., (Corresponding Author) SAYADI, A. & HEYDARPOUR, N. Comparison of Death Anxiety, Death Obsession, and Humor Among Nurses Working in Medical-Surgical Departments and Intensive Care Units. Archives of Neuroscience.
- 4. BAGHERI, S. H. S., IRANMANESH, S., RAYYANI, M., DEHGHAN, M., TIRGARI, B. & HOSSEINI, S. H. 2018a. Post-traumatic stress and growth among CPR survivors in the southeast of Iran. International journal of adolescent medicine and health.
- BAGHERI, S. H. S., RAYYANI, M., IRANMANESH, S., DEHGHAN, M., TIRGARI, B. & HOSSEINI, S. H. 2018b. Growth: A journey from experience to higher perception among Iranian Muslim CPR survivors. Journal of religion and health, 1-11.

- DEHGHAN, M., ALAVI, S. H., IRANMANESH, S. & KHOSHAB, H. 2017. Burst out of the dead land by the help of spirituality: A case study of living with blindness and cancer. Journal of religion and health, 56, 896-906.
- KHOSHAB, H., ALINEJAD, H., KHODADADIZADEH, A., GHORBANI, F., HAJALIAKBARI, Z. & BAGHERI, S. H. S (Corresponding Author). Relation between Job Stressors and Nursing Satisfaction.
- KHOSHAB, H., SEYEDBAGHERI, S. (Corresponding Author), MAHDIZADEH, M., KHOSHAB, M. & SAYADI, A. 2017. Evaluating the Role of Law Enforcement of Productivity Improvement and Performance Based Pay Plan in Patients\'Satisfaction in Kerman and Sistan and Balouchestan (South East of Iran) State Hospitals in 2016. Journal of Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences, 16, 529-540.
- SADEGHI, T. & BAGHERI, S. H. S (Corresponding Author). 2017. Challenges of teacher-based clinical evaluation from nursing students' point of view: Qualitative content analysis. Journal of education and health promotion, 6.
- SAYED, B. S. H., KHOSHAB, H., RAFIEE, H., ABBASZADEH, A. & BORHANI,
  F. 2016. Perspective of Clinical Nurses on Facilitating Factors and Obstacles of Conducting Research and Implementation of Its Results.
- 11. SEYED BAGHERI, S., DEHGHAN, M., ALAVI, S., IRANMANESH, S. & KHOSHAB, H. 2017. Burst Out of the Dead Land by the Help of Spirituality: A Case Study of Living with Blindness and Cancer. J Relig Health.
- SEYED HAMID, S.-B., SAKINEH, S. & ESMAT, N. 2016. Comparison of the Effect of Traditional and Mannequin-Based Simulation Teaching of Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation on Knowledge and Practice of Emergency Medicine Students. sdmej, 13.
- 13. ZARGHAM-BOROUJENI, A., BAGHERI, S. H. S. (Corresponding Author), KALANTARI, M., TALAKOOB, S. & SAMOOAI, F. 2011. Effect of end-of-life care

education on the attitudes of nurses in infants' and children's wards. Iranian journal of nursing and midwifery research, 16, 93.

- 14. Post-traumatic Stress Disorder and Posttraumatic Growth Among Muslim CPR Survivors. Journal of Religion and Health
- 15. Effect of Public Education Regarding Stroke Warning Signs on Pre-Hospital Delay and Frequency of Tissue Plasminogen Activator Therapy in Stroke Patients: A Quasi-Experimental Study
- 16. Seyed Bagheri SH. Khoshab H. Dehghan M. Ahmadi F. Psychometrics of the Persian version of the team assessment questionnaire in providing for heart failure care patients. Iran J Nurs Midwifery Res 2021;XX:XX-XX
- 17. The effect of mindfulness-based stress reduction (MBSR) training on serum cortisol levels, depression, stress, and anxiety in type 2 diabetic older adults during the COVID-19 ...AR Sayadi, SHS Bagheri, A Khodadadi, RJ Torababadi Journal of medicine and life 15 (12), 1493
- 18. Effects of Rosemary Oil on Osteoarthritis Symptoms in the Elderly: A Double-Blind Randomized Control Z Heydari, A Ansari Jaberi, SH Seyed Bagheri, T Negahban Bonabi Journal of Occupational Health and Epidemiology 11 (3), 171-179
- 19. Virtual medical education during COVID-19 pandemic in Iran: A qualitative study of perspectives on challenges and strategies P Abedi, F Iranmanesh, SHS Bagheri, M Rafiei, H Afshari Journal of Medical Education 20 (4)
- 20. The effect of mindfulness on posttraumatic growth of mothers of premature infants admitted to neonatal intensive care unit F Ghaedi-Heidari, M Izadi, S Seyedbagheri, A Ahmadi, AR Sayadi, Journal of Clinical Psychology in Medical Settings 31 (1), 19-25.
- 21.

#### Supervisor of Thesis

- The Comparison of death anxiety, obsession with death and sens of humor in critical care nurses and medical-surgical nurses in hospitals supervised by Kerman University of Medical Sciences in 2017. Nabollah Heydarpour. Date of defense:2018
- 2. Investigating the effect of environmental factors modification on pain and physiological index of non-conscious patients attending to Imam Khomaini hospital of Jiroft 2018.
- The Effect of Mindfulness-Based stress Reduction on post-traumatic stress and growth in mothers of premature infants in the neonatal intensive care unit AliibnAbiTalib Hospital in Rafsanjan, 2019
- 4. Evaluation the accuracy of intelligent robotic arm in sampling patients with COVID-19 in Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences in 2021
- Investigating the effect of virtual education to patient and family on the Frequent requests for ambulance service in Rafsanjan and Anar Emergency Medical Services (EMS), 2020
- 6. Correlation between Post Traumatic Stress Disorder and Quality of Life in pregnant women of Rafsanjan during Coronavirus outbreak in 2020
- Investigating the observance of standard use of personal protective equipment by the medical staff during the outbreak of corona in Hazrat Ali Ebn Abitaleb Hospital in Rafsanjan in 2020
- Prevalence of health psychology and Post Traumatic Stress Disorder among Students of Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences at the Time of Coronary Disease in 2020
- Effect of sheeps oil on phlebitis induced by angiocatheters in children hospitalized in pediatric ward of Ali Bin Abi Taleb Hospital in Rafsanjan ( 2020
- 10. nvestigation the effect of foot reflexology on chest pain in Cardiac patients discharged from CCU ward in Ali Ibn Abi Talib hospital in Rafsanjan 2020

- 11. The effect of Ghee (yogurt butter) on pain, stiffness and physical function in elderly with knee osteoarthritis covered by comprehensive health care centers services in Rafsanjan, 2020
- 12. Prevalence of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder, Anxiety, Depression and Stress among Mothers Refugee in Rafsanjan 2019.
- 13. The effect of eye mask and earplug on pain and physiological index in reduced consciousness patients hospitalized in Intensive Care Unit of Imam Khomeini hospital, Jiroft 2019
- 14. Investigating the effect of distraction by virtual reality glasses on pain and anxiety caused by venipuncture in pediatrics admitted to the pediatric emergency department of Ali Ibn Abi Talib Hospital of Rafsanjan , 2023
- 15. Comparative investigating the effect of local heat and massage with the FLicked technique on the pain caused by vitamin K injection in neonates who borned at Nik Nafs maternity hospital of Rafsanjan, 2024
- 16. Comparative investigating the effect of video game play and cartoon watching on fear and pain caused by venipuncture in preschool children admitted to the pediatric ward of Ali Ibn Abi Taleb Hospital of Rafsanjan, 2023
- 17. Investigation the effect of foot reflexology on pain, physiological indices, and duration of hospitalization in patients with covid 19 in Ali Ibn Abi Taleb Hospital of Rafsanjan, 2021
- Evaluation the accuracy of intelligent robotic arm in sampling patients with COVID-19 in Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences in 2021
- Investigating the effect of virtual education to patient and family on the Frequent requests for ambulance service in Rafsanjan and Anar Emergency Medical Services (EMS), 2020

Last update: June 2024